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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 10:26 PM
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Subject: Seek advice on reasonable quantum - FZ9051K;  Our ref. D19001888MFSH 
Attachments: LKKPHOTO.PDF; LKKPREREPAIRINSPECTION[1].PDF; TP SR with list of damage parts 

& colour photos.pdf; MCD619034677-SHC8897R.pdf; TP FZ9051K.PDF

Dear Jia Le, 
 
We refer to the above subject matter. 
 
Please find attached enclosures for your kind attention. 
 
Kindly assist to get your appointed surveyor who has surveyed TPV FZ9051K to provide us with reasonable quantum 
in order for us to negotiate settlement with TP solicitor. 
 
Kindly acknowledge and we look forward to your soon reply. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
Serene Ler 
Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Limited  
A Member of  Insurance Group 
36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 | Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3580 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C  
Motor Claims: Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg  | Website:  www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
 
As a response to the COVID19 outbreak, we are observing staggered working hours and some of us are on Work From Home 
arrangement. However, we are actively working to support our clients and partners. We have access to e-mails and will work to 
respond in a timely manner.  
  
We appreciate your kind understanding. Stay safe. 
 
*With effect from 15 January 2018, we will be known as MS First Capital Insurance Limited. Our new website will be 
www.msfirstcapital.com.sg. 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. 
 


